
Special Board Meeting

11/14/2024 08:30 PM
Assembly Hall

1935 Bohemian Highway, Occidental, CA 95465

1



AGENDA

Scan the above QR code with your phone to view this meeting agenda on your phone.
Special Meeting begins immediately following the regular meeting.  All documents relating to the following
agenda items are available for public review in the Administrative Office of the Harmony Union School District
during office hours at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled Board meeting. The Harmony District Board of
Education meetings are open to the public, except for certain subjects that are addressed in closed session in
accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act. If anyone wishes to attend and requires special accommodations due
to a handicapping condition, as outlined in the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the
superintendent at least two working days prior to the meeting.

1. Call to Order 4

2. Approval of the Agenda
 That the board approve the meeting agenda.

5

3. Public Comment
 For Closed Session: Members of the public may address the Board briefly on matters not on the

agenda and are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Please state your name and
address. In accordance with Board Policy 9323, speakers are to keep comments concise and
limited to three minutes. The Public Comment item will be limited to a total of 20 minutes, absent
approval to extend by the Board President. If there are several people who share the same issue,
please chose one as your representative, and that person may be given additional time, if
necessary. The Board values public comment, but by the Brown Act the Board shall not act upon,
respond to, or comment on the merits of any item presented. The Board may ask clarifying
questions of the presenter or refer the presenter to the District procedures.

Members of the public may address the Board regarding items on the agenda at the time the item
appears on the agenda. The Board President may move any agenda item to a different place on
the agenda in order to accommodate the public or improve the flow of the meeting.

6

4. Discussion Items 7

A. District Visioning 8

B. Bond Oversight Committee
 Discussion of Bond Oversight Committee

9

5. Action Items 10

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

2



A. Consideration of contract with POS for cafeteria management
 LINQ is a POS system to assist in cafeteria management of both the FOH and BOH

services. 
 That the board approve the contract with POS for cafeteria management.

11

B. Consideration of Resolution 2024/25-7 with Redwood Credit Union
 Resolution 2024/25-7 with Redwood Credit Union to add signatories Rachael Handley

and Stefanie Coe.
 That the board approve Resolution 2024/25-7 with Redwood Credit Union

17

6. Next Board Meeting
 Next regular meeting is December 12, 2024.

25

7. Adjournment 26

 

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

3



1. Call to Order

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

4



Recommendation

That the board approve the meeting agenda.

2. Approval of the Agenda

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

5



Quick Summary / Abstract

For Closed Session: Members of the public may address the Board briefly on matters not on the agenda and are
within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Please state your name and address. In accordance with
Board Policy 9323, speakers are to keep comments concise and limited to three minutes. The Public Comment
item will be limited to a total of 20 minutes, absent approval to extend by the Board President. If there are
several people who share the same issue, please chose one as your representative, and that person may be
given additional time, if necessary. The Board values public comment, but by the Brown Act the Board shall not
act upon, respond to, or comment on the merits of any item presented. The Board may ask clarifying questions
of the presenter or refer the presenter to the District procedures.

Members of the public may address the Board regarding items on the agenda at the time the item appears on
the agenda. The Board President may move any agenda item to a different place on the agenda in order to
accommodate the public or improve the flow of the meeting.

3. Public Comment

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

6



4. Discussion Items

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

7



4. A. District Visioning

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

8



Quick Summary / Abstract

Discussion of Bond Oversight Committee

4. B. Bond Oversight Committee

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

9



5. Action Items

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

10



Quick Summary / Abstract

LINQ is a POS system to assist in cafeteria management of both the FOH and BOH services. 

Recommendation

That the board approve the contract with POS for cafeteria management.

Supporting Documents

 Harmony Union School District - FOH and BOH Basic - Quote

5. A. Consideration of contract with POS for cafeteria management

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

11



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Quote for

Harmony Union School District
 
 

 

EMS LINQ, LLC all rights reserved
Q-136669

 
 

Page 1 of 5

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Dear Rachael, 
 

As the industry continues to evolve, we want to
ensure your district has the reliable, cloud-based
solutions and consultative support you need to focus
on what’s important – ensuring students are healthy,
safe and ready to learn.  

 
By partnering with LINQ, you have the opportunity
to work with a team of industry veterans and
former school administrators who are committed
to supporting you every step of the way. You will
gain exclusive access to the industry’s only full
suite of integrated solutions that help improve
your operational efficiency, optimize financial
performance, and increase participation from
students to states across nutrition, digital, and
finance.

 
In addition to the industry’s most innovative
and time-saving tools, LINQ’s dedicated team is
committed to providing you with the peace of mind
your nutrition program needs to succeed.

 
With your support, we truly can be stronger together.

 
Sincerely,
Bryan Jones
CEO | LINQ

 

EMS LINQ, LLC all rights reserved
Q-136669

 
 

Page 2 of 5

13



EMS LINQ, LLC
Empowering the Business of K-12

 
2801 Via Fortuna, Suite 400
Austin, TX 78746

 
Phone: (888) 464-5467
Fax: (737) 358-9282
Email: vpayte@linq.com

 
 

 
Quote #: Q-136669-1
Start Date: 12/1/2024
Expires On: 12/22/2024

Customer Contact
Rachael Handley
707-874-1205 ext 14
rhandley@harmonyusd.org

Bill To
Harmony Union School District
1935 Bohemian Hwy
Occidental, California 95465

 
SALESPERSON EMAIL SERVICE PERIOD PAYMENT METHOD

Vonnie Payte vpayte@linq.com 12 months Net 30

 
Ed Tech JPA RFP No. 23/24-01
Terms & Conditions

Initial Term + One-Time Fees
(December 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025)
This grouping of products represents your first invoice. It includes the prorated subscription products that run from 12/1/2024 through 6/30/2025, as well
as any one-time fees.

QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION NET PRICE NET TOTAL

1.00 Nutrition Front of House -
 Annual Subscription

$580.42 $580.42

2.00 Point of Service Included in
Bundle

Included $0.00

2.00 Student Management,
Eligibility & Reporting

Included $0.00

1.00 LINQ Connect $0.00 $0.00

1.00 Nutrition Back of House Basic -
 Annual Subscription

$189.58 $189.58

1.00 Menu Planning $0.00 $0.00

1.00 Production Records Included $0.00

1.00 Nutrition FOH Professional
Services

$3,300.00 $3,300.00

2.00 Nutrition LINQ Connect
Professional Services

$0.00 $0.00

2.00 Nutrition LINQ Connect
Payments Professional
Services

$0.00 $0.00

1.00 Nutrition BOH Basic
Professional Services

$2,200.00 $2,200.00

Subtotal: $6,270.00

EMS LINQ, LLC all rights reserved
Q-136669

 
 

Page 3 of 5

14



Year 1
(July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026)

QTY PRODUCT DESCRIPTION NET PRICE NET TOTAL

1.00 Nutrition Front of House -
 Annual Subscription

$995.00 $995.00

2.00 Point of Service Included in
Bundle

Included $0.00

2.00 Student Management,
Eligibility & Reporting

Included $0.00

1.00 LINQ Connect $0.00 $0.00

1.00 Nutrition Back of House Basic -
 Annual Subscription

$325.00 $325.00

1.00 Menu Planning $0.00 $0.00

1.00 Production Records Included $0.00

Subtotal: $1,320.00

 
  Tax: $0.00

Shipping: $0.00
Grand Total: $7,590.00

 
• The Order Form term will renew for subsequent 12 month terms (each a "Renewal Term"), unless either party gives the

other written notice of non-renewal at least 90 days before the end of the current term.
• For subsequent years within the term bound by the Start Date and End Date detailed on this quote, LINQ is entitled to

increase the fees specified in the Order Form to the then-current subscription fees for the LINQ Products, as set forth in
the LINQ price list in effect as of such date.

• Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to this quote. Subscription Start and expiration Dates shall be as set
forth above, which may be delayed based upon the date that LINQ receives your purchase order.

• In the event that this quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be valid for the entire period
stated on this quote.

• All invoices shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice.

• All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are for
administrative purposes only and shall not impact the terms or conditions reflected in this quote and the applicable LINQ
Master Subscription Agreement.

• This quote is subject to and incorporates the terms and conditions of the LINQ Master Subscription Agreement found at
https://www.linq.com/legal-msa

• Ground shipping or most reasonable shipping costs will be added to the invoice after shipment for all Hardware orders.

• You will be required to pay LINQ for travel expenses (lodging, meals, transportation, and other related expenses)
incurred in the performance of Professional and Support Services.

 
Customer:  
Signature:  
Name:  

EMS LINQ, LLC all rights reserved
Q-136669

 
 

Page 4 of 5

15



Business Title:  
Authority Level:  
Date:  
 
Additional Comments 

EMS LINQ, LLC all rights reserved
Q-136669

 
 

Page 5 of 5

16



Quick Summary / Abstract

Resolution 2024/25-7 with Redwood Credit Union to add signatories Rachael Handley and Stefanie Coe.

Recommendation

That the board approve Resolution 2024/25-7 with Redwood Credit Union

Supporting Documents

 RCU Member App Acct Agreement_Redacted 11142024

 RCU Member App Acct Agreement

5. B. Consideration of Resolution 2024/25-7 with Redwood Credit Union

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



Quick Summary / Abstract

Next regular meeting is December 12, 2024.

6. Next Board Meeting

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

25



7. Adjournment

Special Board Meeting
11/14/2024 - 08:30 PM

Printed: 11/14/2024 02:56 PM

26


